

From: Emerson Jimmy

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 05, 2019

Subject: 1012-EX-CN-2019

---

Message:

The experimental license at the 0236-EX-CN-2018 is on the edge of the 1 km operating distance so I thought I had to have another license.

We opened up a new facility approximately 0.6 miles from the location that uses the 0236-EX-CN-2018 license.

When I placed the lat long into the NOAA distance calculator it came up with 1 km.

Is it ok to use the 0236-EX-CN-2018 license at the new facility?